
COUNTY OF YORK 
MEMORANDUM 

DATE: February 5, 2025 

TO: York County Board of Supervisors 

FROM: Mark L. Bellamy, Jr., County Administrator 

SUBJECT: Yorktown Tree Trimming Plan 

VDOT, through its contractor Branscome, Inc. , will be paving all roads in historic 
Yorktown. The exact timing is still to be determined, but the goal is to complete paving 
before Memorial Day. If that is not possible, the work will begin after Labor Day. 

Roads included in the paving project: 

• Water Street (from the entrance to the picnic area to the Parkway Overpass) 
• Ballard Street (to the Coast Guard Station) 
• All other streets and cross streets 
Parking lots are not included in the paving schedule. 

VDOT will trim trees and bushes along all roads to faci litate paving to allow 
construction vehicles to pass through. No trees will be removed unless they are identified 
as dead or hazardous. Some trees affected by ivy may require removal, and an arborist 
will be on-site to oversee proper pruning practices. 

Once started, the paving process will take several weeks and is subject to weather 
conditions. The Yorktown Trolley' s regular routes may experience some temporary 
interruptions. The contractor will notify residents regarding parking arrangements during 
paving. Trash and recycling collection services will continue as scheduled, but Republic 
and TFC should be advised of the project once the dates are confirmed. 

While the exact schedule is not yet available, tree trimming and paving are anticipated to 
occur between March and May. Further updates will be provided as more details become 
available. 


